FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WAAHINCTORS, D.C. HMEd

Crleman Edmunds, Treasurer

AutoNation, Ine. Pgiitinal Action Committee
110 8E 6" Sireet 20" Floor

Ft. Landerdale, FL. 33301 J. 26 23

Identificetion Nurnber: CO0330514
Reference:  Year End Report (10/1/00-12/33./00)
Dear Mr, Edmunds:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The teview raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s}. An itemization follows!

-Please provide the toial(s) for Line 30, Columns A and B of the Detailed
Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Column
B totals on this report andfor on subseguent teports.

Schedule B supporting Line 23 of your report discloses a contribution to
the American Revemue PAC; however, you have disclosed *Political
Contibution to J.C. Watts® PAC™ in the purpose of disbursement field
Please clarify whether this was an eanmarked contribution made by yowr
commitiee through the American Revenue PAC to this candidate, or if you
made the contribution to the political commmittes exercising na direction or
contral over how the funda were to be used. If the latter is the case, please
do net include the candidate’s name in the purpose of dishurzement field on
future reports.

~¥our committee has filed a report that contains financial activily already
disclosed on ancther repurt. Ovetlapping coverage dates create difficulties
in mocounting for cash flow from one report to another. FPlease amend this
report by including only the financial transactions that occurred between
11/28/00 and 12/31/00. 2 U.5.C. §434{h)




“For firune repotting, please be advised that only contributions to federal
candidates and political commmgttees should be itemized on a separate
. Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the Detailed Summary Page.
. Contributions to non-federal candidates and committees shenld be itemized

on Schedule B supporting Line 29,

A Written response or an amendment to your original repori(s) comrecting the above
problenys) shonld be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifieen (13) days
of the date of this letter., If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-fres number, (B00) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Rﬂpnrlx
Analysis Divigion}. My local number 13 [EI}Z} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

AT

Nicholas T. Ebinger

Reports Analyet
280 Reports Analysis Division







